Les,

Per the email thread below, we have been approved on the O Label placement. Still waiting to hear back
on the second issue. | have attached the updated Label Justification document.

Jake

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 7:32 AM

To: Jake Hunter

Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 293472)
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Inquiry on 01/15/2016 :

Inquiry:

I am currently in process of submitting a product for approval through the TCB and they have
requested that I receive approval for the label placement directly from the FCC. The product in
question will have the FCC ID of 2AERJ-0-01 and is a hunting dog tracking collar. I am
attaching a document of the label placement in the unit and our justification document. If you
have further questions after reviewing the documents, please contact me.

FCC response on 01/27/2016

There are two conditions that you need to add to justify your request.

1. Justification that this location is the only practical place to put the FCC ID.
2. The part must be unique to this certification product. The concern is that a similar
removable part can be used that contains a different label.

---Reply from Customer on 01/28/2016---

| have updated our Justification Document with the two conditions you mention. Please review
and respond.

FCC response on 02/01/2016
| am having an issue understanding the below language. It should be clear that it is a
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unique part for this dog collar under this FCC ID.

the issue is the statement.
It is unique to any other Dog Collar system on the market.

The antenna access panel is a custom
molded plastic part which is designed to fit
around the antennas and attach to the collar
base. It is unique to any other Dog Collar
system on the market.

---Reply from Customer on 02/01/2016---

The meaning behind "It is unique to any other Dog Collar system on the market." is that the
antenna access panel is only designed to fit this system with this FCC ID. The panel is not made
to fit any other product from this manufacturer or any products from any other manufacturer.

FCC response on 02/01/2016

You have to change
"It is unique to any other Dog Collar system on the market"

to

"The access panel is only designed to fit this system with this FCC ID and is not made to fit any
other product from this manufacturer or any products from any other manufacturer."

| understand the second wording. The first seems to say that it is for all dog collars.

---Reply from Customer on 02/01/2016---

| have updated the Justification document with the preferred wording. Is this acceptable? Are we
approved on the label placement?

FCC response on 02/03/2016
Yes, You can proceed with the TCB. We have approved the blabbing.

Attachment Details:



